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State of Florida

- ORIGINAL

$ufoltc g>tv\)itt Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 27, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division ofRegulatory Oversight ^J**
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 000991-TX

Staff requests the name for the company in the title be changed to the following:

Biz-Tel Corporation

Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State. There is no comma in the name.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (Dandelake)
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Division of Corporations http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fi.us/scripts/cordet.exe
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Document Number

P00000067375

State
FL

Florida Profit

BIZ-TEL CORPORATION

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
3400 CORAL WAY, 3RD FLOOR, SUITE A

MIAMI FL 33148

MAILING ADDRESS
3400 CORAL WAY, 3RD FLOOR, SUITE A

MIAMI FL 33148

FEI Number

NONE

Status

ACTIVE

Date Filed

07/14/2000

Effective Date
NONE

Registered Agent
Name & Address

SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A.
343 ALMERIA AVENUE

CORAL GABLES FL 33134

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address •| Title:,
|~ NONE

Annual Reports
Report Year Filed Date Intangible TaF

Previous Filing

No Events

No Name History Information

Next Filing
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